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Thursby, Kim

From: Richard Dillen [rdillen@howcousa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 12:44 PM
To: Epost HWRS
Cc: Tim Hagan
Subject: RE: Howco Environmental Services;FLD 152 764 767;Renewal Permit Application Reminder 

Letter

Mr. Bahr, 
 
Although Mr. Tim Hagan was mentioned as principal recipient of the e-mail below, he did not receive it. 
 
His e-mail address is: thagan@howcousa.com 
 
Richard Dillen 
Q.A.O. 
HOWCO Env. Services 
(727)-437-4059 
 

From: Epost HWRS [mailto:EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 8:34 AM 
To: Tim Hagan 
Cc: Dregne, James; Posner, Augusta; Wick, Fred; Richard Dillen; Martin, Lee; Bahr, Tim; Kothur, Bheem; Tripp, Anthony
Subject: Howco Environmental Services;FLD 152 764 767;Renewal Permit Application Reminder Letter 
 

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection’s Hazardous Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 

epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792. 

 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open 

properly.  You may download a free copy of this software at 
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.   

 
Please note that our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton Anti-virus 

software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this 
warning. 

 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly 

appreciated.  If you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your 
questions to the contact person listed in the correspondence. 

 
                                                Tim Bahr 
                                                Environmental Administrator 
                                                Hazardous Waste Regulation 
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Department of Environmental Protection 
                                                            E-Mail Address: epost_hwrep.state.fl.us 
 

 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is 
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few 
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank 
you in advance for completing the survey. 



 

 

Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection 
Bob Martinez Center 

2600 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

Charlie Crist 

Governor 

 

Jeff Kottkamp 

Lt. Governor 

 

Michael W. Sole 

Secretary 

 

 March 3, 2010 

 

SENT VIA E-MAIL 

thagan@howcousa.com 

 

 

Mr. Timothy Hagan, President  

Hagan Holding Company 

d/b/a Howco Environmental Services 

3701 Central Avenue North  

St. Petersburg, Florida  33713 

 

RE: Howco Environmental Services 

 EPA I.D. No. FLD 152 764 767 

 Permit Number: 33721-HO-001  

 Renewal Permit Application Reminder Letter 

 

Dear Mr. Hagan: 

  

 Your permit for the referenced facility will expire on August 3, 2010. The renewal permit 

application is due 60 days prior to the expiration of your current permit. Therefore, the renewal 

permit application is due on or before June 3, 2010. A renewal Used Oil permit fee of $2000.00 

must be submitted along with the renewal permit application. For a renewal to process solid waste 

at the facility you must also submit a solid waste processing application and solid waste permit 

fee of $1000.00 to the Solid Waste Section, Tallahassee.   

 

 Should you like to arrange a pre-application meeting or if you have any questions, please 

contact me at (850) 245-8781, or e-mail: bheem.kothur@dep.state.fl.us.      

 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 
       Bheem Kothur, P.E. III 

BK/       Hazardous Waste Regulation 

 

cc: James Dregne, DEP/Tampa, james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us 

Augusta Posner, OGC/Tallahassee, augusta.posner@dep.state.fl.us 

 Fred Wick, DEP/Tallahassee, fred.wick@dep.state.fl.us  

Richard Dillen, Howco/Tampa, RDILLEN@HOWCOUSA.com 

Lee Martin, DEP/Tallahassee, lee.martin@dep.state.fl.us 
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